Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 4:22 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; assignments

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat; Kenneth Lim; Derrick Quok

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016091 /JT || OI-SJN7848H (GREY) TP-SLH5601Z || Est: $0.00
|| UNIMOTOR COMPANY

Attachments: image008.wmz; SLH5601Z _ TP GIA.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLH5601Z, O/ yet to make reporting.

UNIMOTOR COMPANY
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-94 Singapore 417883

97981616 Mr. Alvin

Please find attached GIA report for your reference.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 2:44 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Unimotor' <unimotorco@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request On -06-2022 | | Ourf: C10016091 || YOUR REF: AW-INS-U4-117760-2022.JGV SIN 7848 H

CLAIMANT: YANG SHAN MEI

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 5601 Z & SJN 7848 H ON 29 JUNE 2022 ALONG ASCENSON
KINDERGARTEN CARPARK

Dear Sirs

Refer to your email of 30 June 2022.



We confirmed that both parties are agreeable to appoint LKK as the Single Joint Expert for the Survey of our
client’s vehicle no. SLH 5601 Z.

You can inspect our client’s vehicle as follows:

Workshop : UNIMOTOR COMPANY
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-94
Singapore 417883

Tel : 97981616 Mr Alvin

Please let us hear from you by 30 June 2022. Thank you.

Regards

Jennifer Guay
(Secretary )

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road #18-01
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116)
Fax : 6535 6802

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 11:15 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: AW-INS-U4-117760-2022.JGV & YR REF: SJH 7848 H

CLAIMANT: YANG SHAN MEI
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 5601 Z & SJN 7848 H ON 29 JUNE 2022 ALONG ASCENSON KINDERGARTEN
CARPARK

Dear Sirs

Refer to your email of 30 June 2022.

As requested, we enclose herewith a copy of our client GIA report.
Please let us have you SJE surveyor list by 30 June 2022. Thank you.

Regards

Jennifer Guay

(Secretary )

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road #18-01

Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413



Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116)
Fax : 6535 6802

From: Claims [mailto:claims@budgetdirect.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 30 June, 2022 9:00 AM

To: Jennifer Guay

Cc: 'Unimotor’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: AW-INS-U4-SLH5601Z-2022.JGV & YR REF: SJH 7848 H

Dear Jennifer,
Kindly furnish us the GIA report for claim registration and workshop detail for the survey arrangement.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 4:54 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'Unimotor' <unimotorco@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: AW-INS-U4-SLH5601Z-2022.JGV & YR REF: SJH 7848 H

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PTELTD
Attn : Motor Claim Dept

PRE - REPAIR SURVEY

CLAIMANT: YANG SHAN MEI

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 5601 Z & SJN 7848 H ON 29 JUNE 2022 ALONG ASCENSON KINDERGARTEN
CARPARK

Dear Sirs

We are instructed by YANG SHAM MEI to notify you of a road accident on 29 JUNE 2022 at about 1.40PM ALONG
ASCENSON KINDERGARTEN CARPARK involving our client's SLH 5601 Z & SJN 7848 H driven by your driver at
the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Regards For Surveyor
Please initial here after completion of pre-repairsurvey.

Jennifer Guay Thank you.

AppointedSurveyor:
Name & Signature




(Secretary)

VISION LAWLLC

133 New Bridge Road #18-01
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116)
Fax : 6535 6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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




